

710 -

CONSTITUTION

OF

**The
Canadian
Club**

OF HALIFAX

AND

ROLL OF MEMBERS



Founded February 7th, 1907



1907

CONSTITUTION

OF

The Canadian Club

OF HALIFAX

AND

Roll of Members

Founded February 7th, 1907

1907

1907



Honorary President :
HON. D. C. FRAJER,
Lieut.-Governor of Nova Scotia.

Executive Committee

President :
GEORGE S. CAMPBELL, Esq.

Senior Vice-President :
WILLIAM D. FINN, M. D.

Junior Vice-President .
REV. ROBERT A. FALCONER, Litt. D.

Treasurer :
D. MAGILLIVRAY, Esq.

Secretary :
JOSEPH A. CHISHOLM, Esq.

Archivist :
ARTHUR S. BARNSTEAD, Esq.

COMMITTEE

DR. FRANK WOODBURY
WILLIAM R. McCURDY, Esq.
GEORGE H. PARSONS, Esq.
ALVIN F. MacDONALD, Esq.
THOMAS W. MURPHY, Esq.

CONSTITUTION and BY-LAWS

NAME.

1. The Club shall be called THE CANADIAN CLUB of Halifax.

OBJECTS OF THE CLUB.

2. The objects of the Club are to foster patriotism by encouraging the study of the history, literature, institutions, arts and resources of Canada; and to promote, from time to time, as may be expedient, the intelligent public discussion of subjects of general interest.

MEMBERSHIP.

3. There shall be two classes of members, viz.: Honorary and Active.

HONORARY MEMBERS.

4. Honorary membership may be conferred upon such persons as in the opinion of the Club are entitled to such distinction.

5. No person shall be elected an honorary member of the Club except upon the recommendation of the

Executive Committee, and the number of honorary members shall not at any time exceed ten.

6. Honorary members shall be exempt from the payment of fees. They shall not be entitled to vote at the meetings of the Club or qualified to hold any office therein.

ACTIVE MEMBERS.

7. Any male person eighteen years of age or upwards, who is in sympathy with the objects of the Club, shall be eligible for active membership.

8. An application for active membership shall be made in writing through two members of the Club in good standing, and the name of the applicant shall be announced at a meeting of the Club and voted on at the next meeting thereafter of the Executive Committee. The voting shall be by ballot and three adverse votes shall defeat the application.

9. Active members shall pay in advance a fee of two dollars each year.

10. No person shall be a member in good standing until he shall have paid his annual fee, which said fee

shall be due and payable in October of each year.

11. Only members in good standing shall be eligible for office or have the right to vote at any meeting of the Club.

12. The Treasurer shall give notice to any member whose fees are in arrear of the amount of such fees so in arrear, and if the same be not paid within thirty days after such notice, the name of such member shall be struck from the roll.

OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

13. The officers of the Club shall consist of:

- (a) A President;
- (b) A Senior Vice-President;
- (c) A Junior Vice-President;
- (d) A Secretary;
- (e) An Archivist;
- (f) A Treasurer.

14. The officers mentioned in section 13, together with the last retiring President, and five other members, shall constitute the Executive Committee, and the said five other members shall be elected at the same time and in the same manner as the said officers.

HONORARY PRESIDENT.

15. The Club may, whenever it is deemed expedient, elect an Honorary President.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS.

16. The officers, after having been nominated, shall be elected by ballot at the annual meeting of the Club, which shall be held on the last Monday in October in each year, and they shall hold office until the next annual meeting or until their successors are elected.

17. In the event of a vacancy occurring in any office or in the Executive Committee by death, resignation or otherwise, such vacancy shall be filled by the Executive Committee, and the person appointed to fill it shall hold office until the next annual meeting.

QUORUM.

18. Fifteen active members shall form a quorum at any meeting of the Club.

19. Five members shall form a quorum at any meeting of the Executive Committee.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

20. Subject to special action by the Club, the conduct of its affairs shall be vested in the Executive Committee.

21. The Executive Committee shall meet at the call of the President.

22. When the President is unable to call a meeting, or refuses to do so, three members of the Executive Committee may call a meeting by giving at least twenty-four hours' notice in writing of the time and place of such meeting.

DUTIES OF OFFICERS.

23. The President, when in attendance, shall preside at all meetings and shall inform the Club of the proceedings of the Executive Committee since the last report; he shall preserve order and regulate the proceedings of the meeting and discharge the duties usually incident to the office of chairman.

24. The Senior Vice-President, in the absence of the President, and the Junior Vice-President, in the absence of both the President and Senior Vice-President, shall have all the powers and privileges and shall perform all the duties of the President.

25. In the absence of the President and both Vice-Presidents, a chairman for the meeting shall be chosen by the *open vote of the members present*.

26. The Archivist shall have the custody of all literary matter of the Club, shall edit the publications of the Club, and in a general way promote and guard the interests of the Club in the public press.

27. The Treasurer shall collect all moneys due to the Club and issue receipts therefor and shall pay all authorized accounts of the Club.

28. The Secretary shall keep a record of the proceedings of the Club and of the Executive Committee, shall issue notices of meetings, and perform the other duties usually incident to such office.

MEETINGS OF THE CLUB.

29. The Executive Committee shall determine the time and place for holding the ordinary meetings of the Club, and notice thereof shall be given to the members.

30. Notice in writing of all annual meetings and all special meetings

of the Club shall be sent to each member at least one week in advance of the meeting.

AMENDMENTS.

31. This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds' vote of the members present at the annual meeting of the Club, or at a special meeting of the Club called for that purpose.



LIST OF MEMBERS

1907

- Allen, Wm. T. 124 Granville Street
Allison, Edmund P. 80 Granville Street
Archibald, Lewis G. 16 Harvey Street
Armitage, Ven. Archd'cn. 90 Spring Garden Road
- Sailey, H. A. Bank of Montreal
Baillie, Arthur C. N. S. Fire Insurance Co.
Barnstead, Arthur S. "Recorder" Office
Barnstead, Jno. H. 170 Tower Road
Bell, A. M. 131 Granville Street
Bell, F. H. Redden Building
Bent, F. P. Post Office
Black, Walter A. Pickford & Blacks
Blackader, Charles C. "Recorder" Office
Bonner, G. W. G. Bank of B. N. A.
Borden, Lt. A. H. Wellington Barracks
Borden, H. C. Herald Building
Boutilier, Arthur Halifax Cold Storage Co.
Brookfield, Jno. W. 58 Granville Street
Burgoyne, John. McAlpine Pub. Co.
Burrill, B. G. Royal Securities Co.
- Caban, C. Hazlitt. 35 Young Avenue
Campbell, Dr. G. M. 407 Brunswick Street
Campbell, Geo. S. 105 Young Avenue
Carruthers, Rev. James. . Elmwood
Carruthers, Dr. J. S. "
Chisholm, J. Scott. 18 Smith Street
Chisholm, Joseph A. Hillside Hall
Chrysler, Lt. G. G. Royal Can. Regiment
Clayton, Edw. Clayton Bros.
Clayton, Wm. J. Clayton Bros.

Climo, C. H 105½ Barrington Street
 Comeau, F. G. J Dominion Atlantic Ry. Co
 Costley, Alfred..... P. O. Inspector's Office
 Costin, Lt. C. B..... Royal Can. Regiment
 Coward, W. A Union Bank
 Cragg, Frank J 151 Barrington Street
 Crowell, I. H Halifax Club
 Crowell, M. O 81 Upper Water Street
 Curren, Lt.-Col. A. E . .54 Bedford Row
 Currie, Adam E..... Can. Bank of Commerce
 Curry, Dr. M. A..... 71 Morris Street

Daly, Rt. Rev. Mgr. V. G. St. Joseph's Glebe
 Dennis, Wm "Herald" Office
 Dodwell, C. E. W..... Public Works Dept.
 Dorward, W. F Union Bank
 Drury, Col. C. W., C. B. 61 Victoria Road
 Drysdale, Hon. Mr. Jus. 43 Inglis Street

Eaton, Lt. E. K..... Royal Can. Regiment
 Evans, C. A Royal Insurance Co.
 Eville, C. K..... Royal Bank

Falconer, Rev. J. W..... 64 South Park St.
 Falconer, Rev. R. A..... Pine Hill College
 Faulkner, Geo. E, M.L.A. 173 Hollis Street
 Farrell, Dr. E. D..... 34 Morris Street
 Finn, Dr. Wm. D 69 Hollis Street
 Finn, R. E., M. L. A ... Roy Building
 Flemming, H. A Bank of Nova Scotia
 Flowers, Lt. Col. H..... 226 South Street
 Ford, H. A Union Bank
 Forrest, Rev. Dr. Jno . .22 Tobin Street
 Forsyth, A. Bank of Nova Scotia
 Franklyn, Geo. E S. Cunard & Co.
 Fraser, Alister..... Government House
 Fraser, Lt. Gov..... Government House
 Fraser, Dr. C. F . . . School for the Blind
 Fraser, Thos. M "Echo" Office
 Frazee, C. W..... Union Bank
 Fulton, W. H..... 35 Bedford Row

Gass, Jno. C.....159 Granville Street
 Gates, H. E.....Roy Building
 Graveley, Wm. B.....Bank of Montreal
 Gray, Wm. S.....171 Hollis Street
 Guillod, M.....Can. Bank of Commerce

Hall, James.....66 Edward Street
 Halliday, James.....229 Barrington Street
 Harris, P. C. R. .. .Union Bank
 Harris, Robt. E., K. C. .St. Paul Building
 Hebb, Willis E.....Queen Building
 Henry, Wm. A.LL.B....St. Paul Building
 Helsley, Edwin C.Bank of Montreal
 Hilliard Thos.....Can. General Electric Co.
 Hobrecker, Alex. R.....138 Young Avenue
 Hoyt, A. V.....Union Bank
 Hubley, Andrew.....60 Windsor Street
 Huestis, Martin B.St. Paul Building

Jack, Prof. E. B.....Dalhousie College
 Johnson, Chas. E.....187 Barrington Street
 Johnson, Jacob A.....119 South Park Street

Kane, W. L.65 Barrington Street
 Keefe, Edwin F.....2 Inglis Street
 Kenny, Lt.-Col. E. G...Commercial Trust Co.
 Kenny, Joseph B.LL.B...33 Bedford Row
 Kenny, T. E.....Royal Bank
 King, E. D., K.C.....183 Hollis Street

Laing, Rev. Robert.. .Halifax Ladies' College
 Lambkin, James B.I. C. R. City Office
 Laurence, Howard, G.. "Elmswood"
 Law, Lt. A. S.....Royal Can. Regiment
 Leichti, James.....Hillside Hall
 Logan, J. W.....Halifax Academy
 Logan, J. H.....250 Gottingen St.
 Longley, Hon. Mr. Jus..18 Green Street
 Lordley, F. J.....Redden Building
 Lyons, Jno. B.....85 Tower Road

MacCarthy, Mt. Rev. Ab'p. Archbishop's House
 MacClure, J. H. F. Wm. Thomson & Sons
 MacColl, Rodk. Prov. Engineer's Office
 MacCoy, W. B. 61 Granville St.
 MacCurdy, F. B. 185 Hollis Street
 MacCurdy, Wm. R. "Herald" Office
 Macdonald, Alvin F. "Chronicle" Office
 Macdonald, C. Ochiltree. 71 Tower Road
 Macdonald, C. S. Union Bank
 Macdonald, E. L. Halifax Hotel
 Macdonald, Isaac 51 Shirley Street
 Macdonald, James A. . . . Herald Building
 Macdonald, Wm. M. 41 Barrington Street
 Macgillivray, D. Can. Bank of Commerce
 MacIlreith, R. T. Redden Building
 MacInnis, Capt. D. S. . . . 96 Tower Road
 MacInnes, Hector. 62 Inglis Street
 MacInnis, Hugh 57 Spring Garden Road
 MacKay, Adams A. Roy Building
 MacKay, Dr. A. H. Education Office
 Mackenzie, Hugh D. The Alexandra
 MacKinlay, Andrew 67 Morris Street
 Mackintosh, A. F. 184 Hollis Street
 Mackintosh, Jas. C. 184 Hollis Street
 Maclarren, H. R. Herald Building
 Maclean, Geo. Union Bank
 MacLeod, E. C. Bank of Nova Scotia
 Macleod, Jno. R. 2 Summer Street
 MacManus, Patk. J. 114 Brunswick Street
 MacMechan, Dr. Arch'd. Dalhousie College
 MacNeil, Alex. 116 Hollis Street
 MacRae, A. D. Union Bank
 Magill, Rev. Dr. James. . . Pine Hill College
 Margeson, J. W. Dalhousie College
 Marr, F. A. 57 Barrington Street
 Matthews, A. J. 3 Campbell Road
 Maxwell, G. H. 132 Granville Street
 Mellish, H., K. C. 31 Hollis Street
 Menger, Lt. Col. Jno. . . . 55 Bedford Row
 Metzler, R. H. 185 Hollis Street

Miller, Jno. L. Ingram Docks, N. S.
 Mills, W. A. "Halifax Herald"
 Milner, Wm. C. "Herald" Office
 Mitchell, Chas. H. 72 Tower Road
 Mooney, Patk. H. & S. W. Ry. Co.
 Moriarty, P. F. Y. M. C. A.
 Morine, Horace A. Port Hood Coal Co.
 Morrow, Jas. S. Cunard & Co.
 Morrow, M. R. Dominion Coal Co.
 Morton, Rev. A. S. Pine Hill College
 Morton, F. D. Herald Office
 Morton, S. A. Halifax Academy
 Mosher, H. McK. 33 Bedford Row
 Murphy, Edward J. J. & M. Murphys
 Murphy, T. W., LL. B. Roy Building
 Murray, Hon. G. H., K.C. Prov. Secty's Office
 Murray, Prof. Howard. Dalhousie College
 Murray, R. H. Keith Building
 Murray, Prof. W. C. Dalhousie College
 Mylius, L. J. National Drug Co.

Nichols, Geo. E. E. 48 Granville Street

O'Connor, Wm. F. Metropole Building
 Oland, G. W. C. Halifax Breweries
 O'Mullin, Jno. C. 171 Hollis Street
 Oxley, Lt. Col. F. H. 5 Bland Street
 Oxley, Harold. 5 Fawson Street

Parsons, Geo. H. 171 Hollis Street
 Pope, Lt. E. W. Royal Can. Regiment
 Power, J. J. (D.C.L.) Roy Building
 Power, W. Kent, LL. B. 104½ Pleasant Street
 Putman, James F. 8 Summer Street
 Pearson, Hon. B. F., K.C. Redden Building
 Pearson, G. Fred. Redden Building
 Potts, C. H. 91 Lemarchant Street

Ritchie, Geo. 58 Bedford Row
 Ritchie, Geo. E. 117 Robie Street
 Ritchie, Jno. W. P. 58 Bedford Row

Ritchie, J. N.....Herald Building
 Ritchie, W. B. A., K. C .Herald Building
 Roper, Henry.....S. M. Brookfield, Ltd.
 Roue, James.....14 Kent Street
 Roue, Jno. F.....14 Kent Street
 Roy, James E.....Roy Building
 Russell, Hon. Mr. Justice.Court House
 Ryan, Dr. F. W.. Keith Building

 Shaffner, I. B.....57 Upper Water Street
 Shortt, AlfredStandard Insurance Co.
 Silver, H. R Dominion Molasses Co.
 Smith, A. M Smith's Wharf
 Smith, A. V.....Union Bank
 Smith, Geo. E.....62 Bedford Row
 Smith, Howard H Smith's Wharf
 Smith, O. E.....104 Inglis
 Spawton, R. A..... 34³ Agricola Street
 Stanford, Robt. 156 Hollis St.
 Stewart, I. C.....Imperial Publishing Co.
 Soulis, Pearl O..... Elmwood
 Stimpson, F. C. Custom House
 Story, D. A.....115 Spring Garden Road
 Strickland, C. N. S.....Union Bank

 Taylor, G. A.... Royal Bank
 Terrell, JamesMetropole Building
 Theakston, R. S....."Herald" Office
 Thomson, Geo. A Roy Building
 Thorne, E. L.....Union Bank
 Tobin, Thos. F.....Herald Building
 Tracey, Geo.....Queen Building
 Trefry, J. H..... 28 Kent Street
 Tremaine, Chas. F Redden Building
 Twining, Lt.-Col. J. T.. Halifax Club

 Waddell, W. H.....163 Jubilee Road
 Wallace, Judge W. B....Court House
 Webster, W. M. P..... 174 Granville Street
 Weldon, A. T..... Board of Trade Rooms
 Weldon, Prof. R. C.....Dalhousie College

Whitman, Alfred, B.A. . . . 6 Young Avenue
 Williams, S. P Wellington Barracks
 Wilson, J. T Confed. Life Co.
 Wilson, R. J Halifax Academy
 Winans, B. G. Royal Bank
 Wood, Jno. E. 184 Hollis Street
 Woodbury, Dr. Frank. . . 137 Hollis Street
 Woodbury, Dr. F. V . . . 11 College Street
 Woodbury, Dr. H. 137 Hollis St.
 Worrell, Rt. Rev. Bishop. 20 Harvey Street
 Wylde, A. S 76 Granville Street
 Wylde, H. M 78 Granville Street



